Esielle Culligan

From: Nelson, Josh (NE) [mailto:Josh.Nelson@naturalengland.org.uk]

Sent: 03 March 2010 16:56

To: Culligan, Estelle

Ce: Bardsley, Louise (NE); Moberly, Rebecca (NE)

Subject: FW: Lydd Airport -~ Natural England - important information ahead of Commitiee
Importance: High

Estelle

i apologise for the necessity 1o contact vou so urgently. Further 1o our conversation yesterday and my e-mail of 1418 today with
its attachrmenis, copled o you and forwarded again with this e-mail, Terry Ellarnes has told me that the intention is that letter and
plan will not be distribuled to members. This is apparently on the basis that this would rmean dther torrespondence would also
have 10 be put before members.

Considering ths contents of the lelier, and the fact that it s being sent on an urgent basis from the appropriste statutory nedurs
conseyvation body under the Habitals Regulations in response 1o imporiant procedursd matiers and pursuant 1o late submilled
material from the applicant, we would ask hat our letter and the plan are made available as originally requested.

t presume that you will be attending and thergfore request that vou can please ensure that members are fully aware of the lagal
position and in receipt of all material facts raised in our correspondence of today prior o coming w thelr decisions.

Please do contact e if you want 1o discuss anything shead on of the mesting.

With many thanks.
Kind regards
Josh Nelson

MNatural England
Dd: 0300 080 0144

Sent: 03 March 2010 14:19

To: Terry.Ellames@shepway.gov.uk’

Cc: 'kevin.webb@uk.bureauveritas.com’; ‘david.murray@uk.bureauveritas.com'; 'Chris.Lewis@shepway.gov.uk’;
‘Sarah.Hogben@shepway.gov.uk’; ‘estelle.culligan@shepway.gov.uk’; Bardsley, Louise (NE); Moberly, Rebecca (NE); Westwood,
Adrian {NE); Dear, Jo (NE)

Subject: Lydd Airport - Natural England - important information ahead of Committee

Teiry

As prosnised, lefter from ow regional specialist ahead of the Committee fonight. Please note that the letter (and the
accompanying attached map on the propesed Ramsar boundary) contain important information (including on matters of
procedure} that we would reguest s made avaiiable 0 Councll members heating the applications this evening.

| am available on e-mall and phone should you wish o conlact me this afternoon and should be gratefut if recaipt of the letter and
map s acknowledged,

With many thanks

Kind regerds

Jash Nelson

Envirenmental Planning Adviser

Natural England
D 0300 0680 0144

22/03/2010



